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Federal Election Comission Via Certified Express Mail
Ott i@* of General Counsel # GO 488-786-397

Wa~hington. D.C. 20463

3.3S Complaint of Violations of Federal Election Campaign Act c
Comitted by:

1) Anti-Defamation League of B'Nai B'Rith (ADL):NO 3

2) Milken Family Fund (aka Milken Family Foundations);.W
3) Los Angeles Unified School District, et al.
4) Los Angeles County Office of Education

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am currently running for the Democratic nomination for U.S*' Senator

- rom California in the June 1994 primary election. I am also a loing-time
Spublic political associate of Lyndon H. Lalouche, Jr., who has ben a
eanidate for President in the past and who has veeatly --et tapan

wy ownlorato,'y cooittee for his 1996 Democratic Pre*1Aitial' priviary
*46aign. This letter is a formal complaint regardinuqbth past eand

-Vcau violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act 4.emfe,*h
0Aet) c*emitted by:*

AO) the Anti-Defamation League of B'Nai B'Rith ("ADL");
:2) the Milken Family Fund aka Milken Family Foumiatiom*#a, mWxbae'd in

r') Santa Monica. CA.:
3) the Los Angeles Unified School District ("LAUSD"), axA-almerous

other schools and school districts:
4) the Los Angeles County Office of Education. Downe, CA.

~TIs complaint is separate from. and in addition to, any other complaints
versus any of the named respondents.

The violations alleged in this complaint directly impact my ongoing

campaign for the 1994 Democratic nomination for U.S. Senate in California,

ongoing federal electoral campaigns of many other public political

associates of candidate LaRouche. and the past federal electoral campaigns
of myself and many other public political associates of Lalouche.

I have already publicly announced my campaign for the 1994 California

Democratic primary for U.S. Senator. and intend to run my campaign as a

public political associate of LaRouche. I will prominently feature my

political association with LaRouche. and his policies and programs, in my

campaign. From my personal knowledg~e and belief. many other political
associates of LaRouche have already announced a similar intention to

conduct federal electoral campaigns for the 1994 election year as public
political associates of LaRouche (see Attachment "G"). On knowledge and



COMPLAINT VS. ADL ET AL. December 27. 1993 Pace 2

belief, many others will announce similar plans in the near future.

Attachment "F" is a list of individuals whose names have appeared on
the ballot for federal elective office in various states who haye
campaigned as public political associates of candidate Laftouche in the
election years 1988. 1990. and 1992. years relevant to this complaint.

The specific violations of the Act by the ADL and other respondents
which are the basis of this complaint are the ADL's publication and
wide-scale public dissemination nationwide. in concert with and/or
financed by other respondents. of specific printed materials opposing
candidate Laftouche and others who have campaigned. or are campaigning, as
public political associates of Laftouche. Such prohibited activity by
respondents has occurred and is occurring through the ADL's so-called
"prejudice-reduction" curriculum for schools, known as "A World of
Difference" ("AWOD"). Documents on the "A World of Difference" program
state that respondent the Milken Family Fund has provided many hundreds of
thousands of dollars for the circulation of these materials to schools,
and that the Los Angeles Unified School District (LAUSD), the Los Angeles

C4NCountr Office of Education. and many other schools and school districts,
have circulated and are circulating these ADL materials to teachers,

C11guidance counselors. administrators, and students. To my knowledge,
neither the ADL. the Milken Family Fund, the LAUSD. nor the Los Angeles

4County Office of Education are registered with the FEC as political
e ommittees. In addition, although not the focus of this complaint, the
ADL is expanding the "A World of Difference" program to include both

0 "workplaces" ("A World of Difference in the Work-place") and college
campuses ("A World of Difference on Campuses").

The violations of the Act are the making of prohibited contributions
and/or expenditures by the ADL and the other named parties, in the form of

,r published materials, the costs of production and dissemination of these
published materials, and the costs of teacher training and other
C workshops" in this particular ADL program. plus such pro-rated portions
of teachers' and administrators' salaries, and school plant and

"'facilities 's budgets, as have been and continue to be used to propagate
~these materials and statements. The prohibited acts include expenditures
for the research costs, costs of writing and editing, direct costs of
publishing and distributing of the printed materials. and training of the
teachers and others for the program. and the use of the materials in the
classroom, workshops. etc.

These acts. or a portion of them. are an illegal attempt on the part
of the AOL and other respondents to this complaint to influence the
outcome of federal elections in opposition to the candidacies of political
associates of LaRouche. such as myself, in at least the years 1988. 1990,
1992. and currently. These contributions or expenditures do not qualify
for any of the exemptions specified in 2 Usc Section 431(8)(B).

A photocopy of the Pertinent sections of the ADL's teaching materials
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for the Greater Southern California edition of the "A World of Difference"
program is attached (see Attachment "A"). Note that the Milken Family
Fund, associated with convicted felon Michael Milken, is listed as a
"Sponsor" of the program. Materials from LAUJSD state that the Milke,
Family Fund contributed "over $300,000" to the initial 1988-89 "A World of
Difference" program for the LAUSD (See Attachment "E").

As You will note from the excerpted ADL documents, Lesson 14 ("Hate
Groups in America") has approximately one-half page, on page 95, on
candidate LaRouche and the candidates movement associated with him, in a
section entitled. "National Caucus of Labor Committees." The text at the
bottom of page 95 states that the material there is taken from another
1988 ADL curriculum, entitled. "Extremist Groups in the United Statest A
Curriculum Guide." The same pace of the ADL's "A World of Difference"
curriculum (see Attachment "A") states in part:

" 0e *Many Laftouche followers have run for public office at
the local. state. and federal levels. Laftouche himself has run
for president in 1976. 1980. 1984. and 1988. However, he has
garnered only a minute percentage of the votes cast."

Note that these ADL-published and widely disseminated materials
ispecificallYv target the federal electoral candidacies of public political
associates of LaRouche. Since I and other Laltouche political associates

~have already announced our intention to campaign for federal elective

0office as public political associates of Lalouche, clearly the continuing,
~current circulation of the above materials directly negatively impact* my
~and other Laltouche political associates's ongoing federal electoral
campaigns. Attachment "C" includes documents from the Los Angeles County

'3,Office of Education proving the ongoing nature of the ADL's "A World of
Difference" program into 1992 and 1993.

The ADL's clear purpose in publishing and disseminating these
materials was and is to adversely affect the electoral efforts of all

..-those who ran or are running for federal elective office who have chosen
to associate themselves publicly with candidate Laftouche. at least in the

0'years 1988, 1990. 1992, and currently. These ADL "teaching materials"
single out only one Presidential candidate, Mr. Laftouche, and only one
class of non-Presidential candidates. that of "Laftouche followers"; no
other candidates or candidacies are even mentioned. Moreover, the ADL
materials (see Attachment "A") "lump together" Laftouche and his political
movement with the Ku Klux Klan. Neo-Nazis. etc. This is a direct partisan
attack on Presidential candidate LaRouche and all political associates of
Lalouche who have run. or are running, for federal office. The cited ADL
materials refer to the political viewpoints of LaRouche and "Laflouche
followers" as "extremist" in order to damage the federal electoral
campaigns of LaRouche and his political associates. then proceed to libel
LaRouche (and "LaRouche followers." by implication) as "anti-Semitic,"
with the same damaging intent.

By willfully circulating these false accusations against candidate
Laftouche and his political associates. and by identifying the federal
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electoral campaigns of Laltouiot~and his Political associates, the ADL was
and Is actively engaged In federal electoral campaigns, both Presidential
and for U.S. Congress and U.S. Senate, in express violation of the Act.
The ADL is well-aware of the political impact their PreJudical statements
regarding candidate La~oiache and his political associates could
reasonably be expected to have on Laftouche and his political associates's
electoral campaigns. Since these ADL materials have been and are being
today circulated to literally tens of thousands of American teachers,
guidance counselors. and administrators. and to millions of American
students (including students of voting age or who will soon be of voting
age). the direct negative political impact and direct negative effect on
the federal electoral campaigns of Laftouche and his political associates,
such as myself. of these highly prejudicial and partisan materials is
obvious, and this negative effect is unquestionably deliberate on the part
o*-the ADL.

'- The particular edition of the "A World of Difference" curriculum cited
,,above. including the materials on Laftouche and "Laftouche follower"
'6andidates for electoral office, is, on knowledge and belief, currently in

--use in the Los Angeles Unified School District, the second-largest school
district in the United States, and in many other schools. public and

0private, throughout Southern California. Attachment "B" provides LAUSD
0documentation of approximately 100 different schools within LAUSD known to
be participants in the ADL's "A World of Difference" program. on
f~knowledge and belief, this is only a small fraction of the schoolsactually involved in the program, even in Southern California.

Attachment "C" consists of two documents from respondent Los Angeles
County Office of Education, advertising "Teacher of Teachers" workshops
for the ADL's "A World of Difference" program, co-sponsored by the Office
of Education. Respondent Los Angeles County Office of Education was and
is an active participant in and sponsor of the "A World of Difference"
program. and has carried out extensive public relations and organizing
efforts in its own name (at taxpayer's expense) for the program, including
sponsoring workshops at which the "AWOD" materials were distributed
free-of-charmge to participating teachers and other school personnel.

Similar editions of the "A World of Difference" program, presumably
containing identical sections on candidate LaRouche and "Laftouche
follower" candidates are known to be in use throughout the United States
in at least thousands of public, private, and parochial schools.
Attachment "D" is a LAUSD document which states that the original
Teacher/Student Study Guide for the ADL's "AWOD" program, reviewed by
LAUSD staff in May 1988 for possible use in Los Angeles, was prepared by
the ADL's Miami office: this rives some sense of the nationwide character
of the ADL's "AWOD" program. It is recommended that the Commission ask
the ADL to produce documentation regarding all the schools nationwide
which utilize or have utilized the 'A World of Difference" program.

If you need additional information or need to reach me regarding this
complaint. You may contact me or my political associate Jim Duree by
telephone at our daytime work number. (213)-259-1867. or you may write to

b , , IN
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be at 3

led a* Andromidas, $073 Glen Iris, Los Angeles, CA. 04M1.

Very truly yua

Ted J. oia

fenlosed:

List of Attachments
Attaohatts "A" -"G

DECLARATION OF TED J. ANDRCMIDAS

1I, Ted J. Andromidas,. declare under penalty of perjury-under the, Laws
of the State of California that the above complaint is true and correct to
the best of my knowledge and belie

SState of California )

Cousty of Los Angeles)
C)

SIgme W oefre me this ~L day of
01 _1 .,r tt

VotrI 06NW
MM Ckf



LIST 0F ATTACUMUNTS

Att. A -- Excerpts from ADL "A World of Difference" Program

At. B -- List of Schools Using ADL "A World of Difference" Program

Mt.* C -~LAUSD Document re Milken FamilT Fund Involvement

Att. D -

Att. & --

LAUSD Documents Regarding Staff Review of ADL "AWOD"
Materials Obtained from Miami ADL

Documents on Adoption of "AWOD" Program by LAUSD.
including Role of Milken Family Fund (Foundation)

Att. F -- Public Political Associates of Lyndon Lalouehe
oWhose Names Appeared on the, Ballot for Federal Elective

Office in the Years 19SO. 1I90. and 1092

Att. G -- Public Political Associates of Lyndon Lalouehe
Who Have Announced Their Intention to Campaign for
Federal Elective Office for Election Year 1994

0
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TO:

rn-orncu coiuspoI=s Aaoum Un Som I

Members, Board of Education

.

Dese bee~mber 9 1968

14 -T Leonard ft. Britton

W5JNCT: A WORLD OF DIFFEREN3CEp (AWOD) PRORM

implemientat ion of the above referenced program was approved by the Board eo
Septemiber 26, 1988 (so* attached board Report). At that time, staff indiated
tbat schools recended for participation would be reviewed for approwal bUy
Board Bembers.

Each lion and the Senior High Schools Division recmndd schools for this*
first round based on the following criteria: k.

-CA? receiver schools which have experienced school/comunity based
reservations.

-Schools in which the racial/ethnic diversity of the student population
indicates a potential benefit.
One or two schools with positive human relations and program to serve as
models.

Listed below are the schools recommended by Region Superintendents. ?le"e
reemnd any changes you believe to be appropriate based on your kamvidgi and
experiences and return your approved and/or revised list to Lerma Romi at'your
earliest convenience, as the 'program will begin in January, 1989.

Please call Lorna Round at extension 6040 if you have questions.

=no1w A

Beard member

Mr. Furutani

of

Ms Wltr

to

Ilemotar' schools

15th Street-
135th Street

*Avalon Gardens
,118th Street
' Taper Avenue
* Meyler Street
*Dominguez
Crestwood Street

Elementary Schools

Mirasonte
-Hooper Avenue
-Ascot Avenue
' Holmes Avenue
. 96th Street

92nd Street
Parmelee Avenue
Russell

Board Emier

Mr. Furutani

Board Member

Ms. Walters
'f

Ms. Quezada
Mr. Furutani

junior, Ris Pebel
Carnegie -U
Curtis* 335

*Dodson 335
*Flemiug-Jas

JuiriLb Schools

Edison 315
*'Drew JI35S

Nximitz 315
Markham Intermediate

,%. . k
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OFFK< -

D*eeber 9. *

XWOm C
Board Member ZlMsul= I*..ls

Us. Walters X yde Park Boulevard
59th street

*Manchester Avenue
Mr. Purutani *97th Street
Mr.- Gerabman Ktentvood

of* Cowan Avenue
lire Furutani i Figueroa Street

99th Street

Board Member,

Ms. Walters
of

Mr. Gerebman
hr. Purauai

Junior PthBee

Hobrace Hma inS
*Brat Marto Iatfto"dige
Wright JIB

* ospers Intezmedieg.

Axam 3
Board Vmer

Mfr. Gershman

NNI 3

Board Member

Eleen - Schools

Marqnez-
Pacific Palisades-

*Canyon .0
* lenter Canyon
Brentwood

*Westwood -
Fairburn Avenue -
Overland Avenue-

Zelmatarr Sebol

Ms. Weiatraub Chandler
'U * Rester Avenue

no. Korenstein 16*melta, Street I
'U .-stags street -

Tarzana
Nestle Aveamue

*Lockhurst Drive 12
US Justice Street ~

Board MUmber

Mr. Cersbman
Ms. Walters
Mr. Grha

Board 11Sfer

Ms. Weintraub
us.- Korenstein

Junior no th Shoos

Relvere JIB
Audubon JIB
Emerson JIB
Palms JIB

Junior Nighb School

-Va ways JIB
Umilhollaad Jin
*Portola JIB
g ale JIB

uRxOO F
Board Member Elementary Schools Board Member Junior High Schools

,1
Ms. Korenstein .El Oro Way I
Ms. Weintraub "Plainview Avenue

of 1%, Pinevood Avenue
Ms. Korenstein -Limerick Avenue

* Seckford Avenue
,Nevada Avenue &I

Ms. Korenstein %Castlebay Lane ~

Ms. Weintraub %Mt. Gleason JES
Ms. Korenstein 'Patrick Henry JES

-Robert Frost JI.S
..Northridge JIS

(B-2)
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Ms. Qua"" ftapasml way
Discotah street
Zuclt AweM.

*Grifilli Awsus

lit"h street

Ms. Q.*.daU

if

'9

- TT~~3.14~4.we JI
~:i sw'-. iu
* btiftth~i3S
* U.Rl.beah JUl

~1

Ms. Qseuda
3,

- 315. G.lbeg
* Y.

'S

Me
S

EL~etIstr1scb

xc. waiap Ago

Nt.,~@

3"aTo b~
Ns.A.m

ftfldl

J NT im 5 'a

* lu~bOlr

Nr. 7wrytei
ft. Valters - FrUo ntSB

Ms. Welatraub verftso3115

* *.
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Membrs, Board of Educat ion
3Dan.ie

IROM:w Leonard M. Britton

A:33rA WOWI OF DIFFEREINC -E (AWOD) PROGRAM

Implesflntat ion of the above referenced program was approved by the Noard on

Septembr 26, 1988. At that time, staff indicated that schools rec-- de

for partcuipationl would be reviewed for approval by board Members.

Lach Region and the Senior Nigh Schools Division recommeded schools for this

first round based on the following criterias

-CAP receiver schools which hae experienced school/conmity based
reservations.

-Schools In which the racial/ethnic diversity of the-student population
indicates a potential benefit.

-One or two schools with positive hboon relations and program to servea
sdels.

Listed below are the schools roeca by Boston Superintendents. pleas"

recemadany changes you believe to be appropriate based on your 10 -WW 14e dad

eaerene and return your approved and/or revised list to Lomas Bound atVOur

arliest convenience, as the program will begin in January, 1989.

Please call Lorna Round at extension 6040 if you have questions.

Iniw 3

Board Member

Ms. Walters

Mr. Furutani
I'

Elemoiztar schools

Avalon Gardens
Crestwood Street
Dominguez
15th Street
Neyler Street
118th Street
135th Streeet
Taper Avenue

Elementary Schools

Ascot Avenue
Holmes Avenue
HooperAvenue
Miramonte
Parme lee Avenue
Russel1.
92nd Street
96th Street

Beard N~er

Mr. Ninutani
3.

if

N

Board Member

Ms. Walters
of

Ms. Quezada
Mr. Furutani

Carnegie 315
curtis. 315

Fleming in5

Junior Kish Schools

Drew 315
Edison 315
limit: 318
Markham Intermediate

(B-4)

Pot'S ).6.AgH4 elk. No N:'."'t1 Raw 4-76

TO:

ti)

~1~o

V Mr.Furutani



g~*waBoard o~gw ,

are

59th street
lyE. Park Pgslevaid
Nmeser Awmine
Cowen Ave

Board 11aber

Nos. Walters

Mr. Gershmsr
Mr. Fuutani

Junior limb be

Bret Sorte *twd4
nrame Sm JU
wrigtJl
G01ersW ltm ,64-g

mr. Frtn

Cf

&2W4 Umber

Mr. Gershoan
OR

'P

Me. lefatraub

No. Koreestein

it

Figueroa Street
99th treet
97th Seset
!Qv W6.0

Brentwod

Fairborn AMUMeS

Overland Awamme
PacificPliae

Keste' Awme
Doelita Stues:
justice Stiest
Lockhuirt Drive
Nestle *veme
Stagg Street
Tarxana

Elemsetary Schools

Deckford Avenue
Castlebay Lane
Chase Street*
El Oro Way
Limerick Avenue
Nevada Avenue
Pinewood Avenue
Plainview Avenue

Bard Vember

Mr. Qera~e
ifa. Walters
11r. Gershoman

C. ON

Board Ner

No. Weintraub
116. Kr ti

Board Member

Ms. Korenstein
to

o'

Ma. WeIntraub

Junior Nigh sobaoob

AuubsJU
?&I=s mU

Junior Xb ~o

Van ways JOB
Zale A3M
Mhbllad A3n

I&tl ins

Junior Nifh Schools

Robert Frost *15
Patrick Neary *15
Northridge 335
mt. Gleason 335

(B-5)



~~W'e herdof 0 $ 4 ~*ie~t AftZ%

210"IM bel

Vic Ir
16p

MW

Dacotah Street
Suci Avon"e

Griffln Aygnse

Utah $treat
C& j~ t 0

Me. ~e
S

U

1IM-00,41 jahe

t~Yib ~** GoldbergU,

p

Ms. ~mezada
to -w

p

'S

p

0 E~1~
Loreto Street

-a.
U

N
Irwe-

Selermut Shl

Carson 335
Freunt 333
HOllYwood so3*

Use

Us. Velatraub Ved ul 333

*Corriection on foard Member area

(B-6)
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TO: Lorna Round M I +

FUMN- Jackie GoldbeC"

SSJEiZ10: District #3 ~bIs for World of Di ff.,ec,..~
In reviewing the mm dated Javary 3, int to Dr. SwitLte I I ed lit* the

following schools in my district to twcelve thet World of 0f6edC 9r :

* Dayton Hei ghts,
SIvanhoe

**Plasencia,, Betty
* Wilton, Place
SAdams Jr. High School

**Belmont Jr. High School

-~Castelar

o ** Norwood St.
SSan Pedro St.

014 *Virgil Jr. High School

UI)* Nicholtorena St.
*Selma Ave.
*Twentieth St.

o * Twenty-Eight St.

Schools with would greatly b eit fNe "this' Pwrnee heeba be
Various racial tensions on thes sfles.

School s wi th ** are i sol ated 16: totue of coetet with Af~m -litac0
and would benefit from exposure to others.

Schools with * could use some extra speial prgr.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call.
ThnksllI

(B-7)



h.~JU~&

Mr.

ZIlesentar,. Soboole

Avalon Gardens
Crestwood Street
Domnuez
15th Street
Neylor Street
118th Street
135th Streeet
Taper Avenue

Mr. Purutauf Cara~ie *38
~ttS*S~A1IES
fl~q J3S- 'U

i-a

L~L
Me. Walter.

9.

U

'S

U

U

Mr~ Veiutaai
U

Elmntary Scb0010

Ascot Avenue
Bala" -Ave"

-- r tem
Pewule Avemme

92nd Stvt
9th Sfteet

MHe Walter* Dre Am-

J m. Walter&

ft. 7 urutafti

Ms. Goldberlg

2lemNATaY fbeetg

59th Street
Ryde Park Doulevard

"Ochster Amenue
Coan Avenue
Figueroa Street
99th Street
97th Street
Norwood Street

Ma.- Walter$
$1

mr.- "erobs"
Mr. Purutaui

ftlet -:Rote 'roterend Iate
brace I *a U
WrIght -in
Osqver. Iatermes" *

(B-8)
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Bowl Usaber

M.9

ns. @ldb~rx

ishl.

Brentwood
Canyon
Fairburn Avftue
Marquez
Owerland Avenue
Pacific Palisades
Veetwood
Wilton' Place

.!Mg

no. Walter*

2"r5oo JimS

Revere Jim
A~bon , 3-

-j

0~4

Ms. lelatraub
.9

Ms. Koreastein
U,

U

.9

I1aetax Schbools

Retr Avow*e
ftelita Itroet

Justice Screet
Lehrt bItVe

Nestle Aveme
Stan Stroet

m.9

auir3~ col

,Tn am , As

leze 315

,~ Ms. Korenstein
.9

N

'9

9'

Ms. Weintraub

- -eI If=, Scbl.

Beckford Ave~m
Castlebay Lame
Chase Street
2l Oro Way
Limerick Avenue
Nevada Avenue
Pinewood Avenue
Plainview Avenue

Ms Ereustein

Me. Weintraub

Iunior i . cl

Robert Frost JIB
Patrick 4=~y31
Northrldge i38
mt - Gleaso nI

(8-9)
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*01 3

W San Pedro Street
N loth street

N.. uaesde acotah street
Euclid Avemue
Glen Alt&
Griffin Avenue
Kennedy
Utah Street

h~aimm juatot Rich Scb~,~

El Serooo 'in
Sol Ienbeek 335

t')

cit. ~*4 ~'erg

~tg, N
U

U

_ N.. ~a
7 U

U

U

Dayton 2010te

Lereto Sftiot,
. Whis ao

N. . Goldher
Ns~ qeenada

U

U

Junior 3i~ab Schools

Virgil JUl
3stb~~ *P
!rva0US
E4hUuple as

- sawia 'VI~

30elmost InS
Carson SIB
Frmomnt 518
Hollywood 8115

!2211- "0"

m.
Mr.
nos.
me.

Gersem
Korenstein
Weintraub

Senior NckSh.

Lima.Wn INS
PalisadeS INS
Reseda I3n
Verduto lulls 53

(B-10)
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AntD-efamtion League Of B'nai ri

ISMi. #MA W ?SU

momeomm

OC1N& A. VV

January 23, 1989

Dr. Greta Pruitt, Principal
32nd Street/USC Arts/Bath/Sciences lMget
822 West 32nd Street
Los Angjeles, CA 90007

Dear Greta:

Thank you for your help in making the w' Wrld of,
MO Diffece kick-off -at the Coliseum such'6 lac@e". As

always, you make a dilesma seem lieaabo alng
and rise to the occasion w ith ease. aay 5?o3 OEb

Jennifer Priego were terrific leading than49 d all
of the studen Y~OUM the e*ont 00- ahUALw I4 i the
girls get prorm with. their wm tu do h
agedq not, I have 4=acl afw.
it is a pleasure to be able to Work with you in-cl any
capacity.

With best wishes for theo -ewyear.

States aductioim Director

NB/jng
cc: Dr.

Dr. Robert L. Martin

,ANIMv U. %qNEOIL$R

&&4=L tAN 4 KIl

amIL4 % I w

Suhle 614, GM5 WIMr. S@ufrvsrd Los Ampke. CA 90048~S (013) 6SS426S. FAX (0131 "S5-973

(B-11)
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WI-.

FROM: jo Dofti S. Perez, co nuNta nt

MuiOf Clcam adInsrctional Pograms

SC4 ~ T ANhEAATO EGUES "A WORLD OF I F
V~WNRS F TAINRS ORCSHOP

jJo

sd a trners oatrned progra ned "A 00i d Wolbce
~~ v~1os rejicS amnons gw Mme

~~p pbCount Office of Edato IncmirV~ hAn*~
Ujiof 9%i 8"%th KCS&-TV.-N an#Ve0o

~r edurson how to Incorpointe the

btodibt! day& You my chos oatnoeo h~g

Date:

ime:

Tuesday, September 6, lOS

8 am -3:30 p.m.

Location: Jewish Community Builling
8505 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles

Direcions:

Fee:

Between La Cienega and Crescent Height

No charge. Complimentary hinch prvoved

(Over)

(C-i)

Lo a lip's Conty 0fWV~q 41"
bi6 fast kmrlral Highway, Downsl. CaliforniasO4.U

OIM Adnita6oMs Selece-%-1d Los Angeles Couty Sho ~

Atlrin: sitan Seftren~os ELOni u" W
Diftfr$OfOufkuUM0- htiu-on Pusg

Puldplsof Elementary, Junior, and Ssdftfh Sahools
D~rctrsof MOWnua odaon

Hed M Stems Pm Cod-r
Muaiwri Edon and S=Wi Sdeinc Pemonni

otomld Ppion PrJ Dlisecois
School hnpromnt Cooi dhilr



FAMATION LEAGUE'S "A WORLD OF DIFFERENCE* TRAINER OF.

Date: - Thursdy, September 8, 1988

Tim: 8 am. -3:30 p.m.

Location: City of South Gat. Girls Clubhouse
4900 Southern Avenue
South Gate
(Lmap on beck of flyer)

Fee: No diarg. Compimentay lunchpovd.

Durin the workshop, the pa-ciat will roes"ei a set of the 'AWODO Wurinu
mateialOan be trained to use srategies for tr~igothers to use fth urilculum

~es In their d cuos The 6AWOD' curriculum mnaterials hae been alg-
with, the new Histry Social Studies and English Lagae Art framworks.

I ra is billed at both sessionS. If you plan to attend, plem e pltth
enedrgC4ainfr and foward to:

to AutOefsnaon League, 6AWOD'
6w w" f~heBuead te I"

Los Angeles, Caomo -9004.

Frwte linornailo -egunfti trainers of trn okhp please coui
AoAroela Auienore at (23) 6564M0.

Approved:
Dr. Donaldl K Duncan,, director
Division of Curriculm and Instructonal Programs

JBP.*pyr

Enclosure

CIP-5-88/9

(C -2)



I AGEESCOUTY OFIEO EDUCATION
fN LEAGUE OF INA1 311ITH THE

AFION KV38TV, AND THE 8OUTH~tNCA Vhwtdes

A WSLDOF DIFFEIE (AWOD) is a -omv~mbp*

baiu m Id auio.bewenan uisyb
oATCIAT WILL RECEIVEM TRANIN

* ~d~t WOD mksopsWIthN thirsds b src

0 ximf AWCD sap withdm wbod HmdSe dSmimmdMmg

Ms~waft mad bow it cam be md 10 infuse bwn re&"to

-. ~~~~~ -*4-o PU hn e~.~simpa 1c an md m odomn~b

* ~ i i dhium of ummdfth yin Ae in, AWCWnv- s

-PARTCPANTS WILL RECEVE:

- didewl emn qasfi 9" igus oo vmod,

* h.U~ ftrb ilnew vew mad resous which cmn ben L tihm

* Ibopapy md pihn by wil be giv e c puticint.

TRAINER OF TRAINERS WORKSHOP FOR K-12 EDUDCATORS

Date: Tuesday, March 7, 1969
Time.: 8 a.m= w 3:30 p.m.
Locwation: Sanm Fe Spnn Town HADl Center

Scial Hail
11740 East Telraph Road
Santa Fe Spinp (Map is on t back.)

Fee: No charge. Copietry lunchpoidd

Detach................................................-----------------Detach
*A WORW OF DI aFRE WORKHO RE-REGISMIAT OW (C -3)

J -~...~ . . fto ft 10 A .'m



A WJORLD **-OPDIFRNE:

AN EXPASION
fAtl

ONE-,DAY W0kKSHOP

Reg" rtinFr

Iful~cultrl Etdton
TheondayA ORL O DIFEENC 'quty lorAll
rw o~y AWORWOF DFFERNCEM N E)j5ION Training will be offerd on 1%v different

dates. Both have been scheduled for the Siidng.

In theappoprtspac*be wpl akyuffhtadeod ,tanng atrligsil
tosptldpants. We wil try tow amyourfhutdoice. ff&90tbsclfiWlu.~eftve arem"Ied
norgltratln foam and payment, we wll ry to ac-jwWunodateYour next Choice-

Te 185 regltraM I fee includesa coIaedmsipd- ceaWN41hU cul ip"na mslsk refrllso one and

lunch. Please note the deadline dates for "&t -;I&d"e jaiq ate ndesm i wprst

A WORLD OF DIFFERNCE Mh A N 0 XM N IRUa AE

DATE PREFERENCE AND TIME
NO Q Mondays March I,1993

8:30 azn. to 3:30 pm
(Deadline for registrations; & Iefuad 30IS)

QMondays May 27,1993
830a..m. to 3:30 pm.
(Deadline for registrations & refd &S")

Naam____________

LOGAIIO
LA.Vub0y Cffes Of(Sidon

DowneCo~

Gde _____L

Subject Area(sk

School:

Address:

Wo&RkPOne

aty/ziv7

Enclosed is my check. or purchase aider, made payable to the Los Angeles County Office of
Education. The S85 registration fee includes currcula materials, refrehments, and lunch.

Please mail registration to: Prancie Padilla Secretary
Multicultural Education
Los Angeles County Office of Education
Curriculum Program and istructional Technologies
9300 Imperial Highway, Room 299
Downey, CA 90242-2890

Enclosure/Bul. 239
(C-4)



Lot JAEgeles Co unty Off Ice of EditU~
9300 IrnPmlal lfhw~iV Downey, Califonia 90242-2890 (310) M24l-

SudISUU
Jantiauy St- 1993

TO: 'Chief Adnistratos, Los Angeles County School Districts

Attention: Assistant Superntendents. Educational Services
Diretor of Curriculum and Instruction
Directors of Bilingual Education
Diretor of Adult Eduicationl
Deans of Instruction, Comm=-uity Colleges
Principals of Elementary, Junmr, Senior High Schools

and Continuation High Schools
Cbordinators of Multicultural Education and Social Science
Coordinators of School Imrvmnt

PTA Presidents

PROM Tomn Gibbons Cosultant, History-Social Science:
C) Division of Curriculum Programs and InsMRCtina Technologies

~ SIEJEC: A 44R0 OF DIFFERENCE: A PREJUDICE AWARENES
PTO COMAT DISCROMNATION AND VALUE IIV111Sflwy

*AWORLD OFDIFRNELANE 'AMSON

~ 5 111Me-A WOR111111:1L" WP DIFFERECE rnigpoamwsmiedin S~e~C5ma
qus aditional trig on hw to exadtheo t* A

~WVF~WHR5N Hmials into thei schools cuicula andbme

: ANEXANSION training program has beenI
whVtohed atiiae in an initial, six-boor A WORMD OMuIF Dwog

~Deftn the A WORLD OF DIFERNCE U:. AN EXPANSION t[iing session pari Illa tl

* quwtte strtegedsged to promote awarenes abiout prejudice and d
sa ways to address both

*plan a Human Relations Unit using the newly -developed curricular alignpment in
cojucton with your A WORLD OF DIFFERENCE TeacherlStudent Shed Guide.

" asses their school's environment.

" work in team to generate a plan for creating a bias-free school climate

All participants will receive additional A WORLD OF DIFFERECE and Anti-Defaumato League
mateIs and reorcs These matrials will include the Living Consttuon Peate Series, 16

separae topics on our rights and responsibilities as guaranteed by our constitution and the Prejudie
is Foul Play Athletic Poster Series. The athletic poster series has photos of noted champios who
muss the harm of prejudice. Both poster sets can be used to inrouce lesson cnet.They also

could be used on bulletin boards in classrooms, libraries or displayed in key areas throughout the
school. Elementar-Y teachers will receive the Worsderfid Worid of Diference K-8 curriculum guide
and Teacher They Called Me A-4, a prejudice reduction handbook. Secondary teachers will receive

(C-5)



0P

Beins Fair and Being Free, a secondary resurc guide, and The End of Innocenceo a AcurriNolft uft
Anne Frank and the Holocaust.

Two dates have been scheduled for this follow-up. training sesson. They ane lismm bdow.
The prerequisite for attending this training js that you mwast have prvoulW erW"r. I
an A WO=L OF DIFFERENCE I -trainn session whene you zeCCE&VTOd the?

Stuy Gid noebok.You mst brig this notebook with you to the AW RDO

DIFFERENCE 11: AN EXPANSIN training.

The registraton fee of U8S will piovide fth participants with refreshments, lunch, and adtoa
pedieawarness curriula mmrlalid-~described above. The doatenm as follow:

Dates and Times

Nlonday, March 8, 193
8:30 a.=. w 3:-30pm

- (Deadines, formrgstr on n no refunds after
Thtsday, F bnnUzy 25, l993)

tr) MoWays May 179,193
9:30 &xL to 330 pm

Thursday, May 6, 1993)

Location
L.A COunty Office ofdacto
93(X Mpeilfih~;Ud

.eeCal rbmm

LA Couny Offim a o(Idea

930omawa,

Sim*e d gsfnt a is filid I t s rUiCIpant for ct vain*n &Mae pleas omyes h aco
pr-rgl -1of formn anfeW19 twt yt hc or purehmase rii 46ya1m W te os p

County Office of Eductiou as as pU bl a." secwi iy1

L Angalhs c Omoffice ofBicao

C- 930 Ihial Bifgbway, Room 299
Downy. Ca 90242-2=9

Forfurherinormtio =the A WORLD OF DIFFERECE IL AN ANSION
PorjudiceArens Wf plas. conuac Francin Padllaat (310) 92123 ar Debbe Su0"l
at t Anti-Defamaton League at(310) 4464000.

Approved:
Celia C Ayala. ie
Division of Curriculum Programs and Instructional Technologies

TG:fp
Enclosure

CPIT/63/92-93

(C -6)

A WORLD OF DIFFERENCE: A PREJUICE AWARENE~SS WORKSHOP
JANUARY St19M
PAGE 2
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LOS'Angeles County Office of Educaton
9300 Imperdal Highway. Downey, Caliornia 90242 -2890 (213) 922-6111

Metntion: Assistant Superintendents, Educational Services
Directors of Curriculum and instruction
Directors of Bilinguial Education
Directors of Adult Education
Deans of Instruction, Community Colleges
Princial of olmental. unior, an enior High Schools

and Continuation High Schools
coordinators of Multicultural Education and Social Science
Coordinators of School improvement
PTA Presidents

Fo Mbn, Consultant History-Social Science
Dokisbw of Curriculum Program and Instructional Technologie

R01U1 OF DNIFEBCE; A PREJUDICE REDUCTION:
A~IWSHOPTO COaMAT PREJUDICE AND VALUE DIVERSI W

in.;~ edao n unit of the Los AM"le County Office Of
A, 0AiADO DIFFERENCFs Traihing cnuedby ftw

TMi modshopw provide ghcat os wh the lI----~ -ow s
WOLDOF DIPEEC preuierdcinlseskWU

& LWngimge Art curicula. ulpn.wlI~
for k ~~~~11 DNMmu reainmtrials Inft the wbfium ec~oa

10je t teach critca ttindng aoaches for C0n 1001 3 O

~1~ pmjneisl en Wi of thei studens and ways to utilize cooperative lea*mg ard
c~ii~ffi~1~WhtiQ5S.The IMtal training on the AWOD matlerials, AW) 1: A

vw B~i~ig." w be Offerd Vwe different tims during the coming year. Pleas refe to
1i ~ '11" WootifSeenilds OAWOD 1: A Boglnnlng and to the edsdAO

yerfrt tlouarson thsetralnings.

"AWOD 1: AN INTRODUCTION"

Becuseof the mrany requests for the AWOD I trainings during the past year, three
tralnings have been scheduled to introduce the concepts, instructional materis, and
teloin trnge of the AWOD program to new participants. This training series is
called AMOD 1: A Beginnlng." The schedule of one-day training dates are listed below
on the ededregistration form. Registrants are asked to indicate the training date
tha is ther *rat second, and third choice. Your training date will be confirmed on a first
receive basis If your choice cannot be confirmed, your other choices will be used.
Each reitrton date has specific deadlines. This information is stated within the
par -e ni liwed below each training date.(C7



UA ORL O DIPEENCE ARUDICE REDUCTION WORKSHOP
October 5. 1992
Page 2

The registration fee of $85 Willooet cost of t#e one-day training, your 400-0"p A
WORLD OF DIFFERENCE T!AOHR TUENT STUDY GUIDE, refreshment,end
lunch. The training dates are SO folows:

Dates and Times

Monafy, November 9, 1992
8:X aAL -330 pm
(Dsedin for reglatr!a0 o- mW no rda &Wte
MM*dby Novone 2.1392)

Frkday, Febrary 5.31993
8530 a~m - 3:30 Pm
=(Veedlne for reieoum W no ae*d &Wt

Fds.Januay 29,1INS)
fi> lseftyl No AIM06

5:0 -i.330pAm.
flfor regi1-,1100s ui u uNdasr
TayMarch 23. 10

Locetlon (Map Is enclosed)

LA County Office of Euao.SEis

Lk. Cuny Ofic of E&ualn Uomdrooms
930 Iedal fighway. Downey

LA Cowdy QOO (it @00600Su Mu

- Unce- registraton Is bwi 11 rhU n lor gachV taingdt, plasm coIs I the1
o ~ UFU0 pim tror m io bo' a'00owm It yow, dcec or purdi eur soson

- as ab to: IFIN qwil F -I lostafY &-O dta E&Xmon
LiA Of#At l of atU on

Division of ftes~ nd Teidiologle- teeddH~.Fism2W
DOWney. CA 0904-MU

For further information rew] Ws OAW0D 1: A Bgnlg incnatPacn
Peaia Secretauy, at (31 0) 9224W3 or Debbie SkgeI at the Ant-Deknimdon Loop*e at
(310) 446-600.

Approved:
Celia C. Ayala Director
Diio of Curriculum Programs and Instructonal Technologies

TG-fp
Attachments
CPIT/40192-93

(C-8)
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Leonard N. Britton saya c IN

Sid Thompson

--__WCT: A WORLD OF DIP7MCE, TEACER/STUDENT STUDY GUIDE& ANTI- MI~f LZAGU

Staff has reviewed the Teacher/Student Study Guide for A Wowld of

Difference developed by the Ant i-Defamation League of Iia Ifth,

Miamai, Florida. The materials are excellent for the goal of

prejudice reduction in a changing comnity. These lessons focus on'

-Local commuity history and dewelo;,ent
- American Beliefs and Values
- Prejdc, Sterotyping and Discrimination
- Scapeloating and Racism

A major strength is that materials are devioped by teachers and saers
of the local communty, which is the process planned by the Lees Amsl
version.

The program will provide a such needed vehicle for District emphasis.

I will be pleased to provide any additional information you may require.

STsIir

(D-1)

IMM 34-.1-EH3 (SIX. NO. 31I9O) An.. 61g7

to-

to-
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A M~ SIT UD = I FE ( n o

AOPTE:D

or Q U MCflY OF LO~S AtNUC G O
U11mSWHXa - -I I cr:

M Vmtica] 4064"iteo Stwimat LifeC.tS sc ht
it~a sh. te nKmIn the folowing zmiOtia=,dae

19 1thereto sd made p=r hereof as If 4UlyI se=

OC~t~AI, GI NO). 1 (TAB 13)
Prepredby Office of the -Supetumit

and SA ambor±ry as mcessazy.

~~CAT~t~ND. 1 (TAB 14)
Propaeid by Office of -r-try tio

W-1 IAsd=-iZig 00 TriM EA3Caticc~fto~g Pint= CCtd=
(2)4~ rupuswtat v to atcmd 20th kwnal Ntion~al ruIa 1n

Emca m~ o~f r we tu MA1sa. Ck mmm, w4t ataftail
md -asr 7 S ca dates Indicaces nsdam. 0".

IftL. s -i Via],ia Officer to Lsm amb d-m nm

(3)4

BE To O~5CT K) . 2 (ToB 15)
ftssmdbyw Office of Istmucdi

to initiate A ibrid Of D~

Smus and Fluimucal Plum ii vis1i to tIduit Ut2-d3
CPO iefrtmd Di1s strictwid Priority liees ft Aef af

~OUCAIOIIND. 3 (TAB 16)
Proard by Office of InstUoctIxL

I' '1y- to lp t fixmIed screUdz
fws~j~ijmaedsamrns in elematary and scduy d~o

ffetiwas sbown; AMkLrizing &xiger Services md F
P1arming Division~ to establish position ad ameudIturo midmitys
an to mak bodet adju~sots as neessary.

(E- 1)
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MI -"Iff I Flf';

TO: ANKLES CITY BOARD OF LDUCAW

FROM: SUPEINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

VIA: EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND STUDENT LIFE COMMITTEE i s

Revised Communication N, 2
Prepared by the Office of Instruction

for presentation to the Committee of the Whole
Septber 19, 1966

SUSJECT: A WORLD OF DIFFEREICE

A. PROPOSAL

It is proposed that the Superintendent be authorized to initiate a A
World of Differene program in the Los Angeles Unified School District
in the, 1988-89 school year.

S. B ACKROUND

A World of Difference (AVOD) is a school and media-based project designed
to reduce racial, ethnic,, and religious intolerance In a responsible and
measurable way. Research consistently points to the fact that prejudice Is
learned and that children can be taught to appreciate, and value their ow
culture and the cultures of their classmates.

The Anti-Defamtion League with the assistane of the Southern California
Huiman Relations Coalition and representatives from the Los Angeles
educational canityt has created curriculum materials design"d for

tn elowntt and secodary classroom use reflective of local commuinity coacaes
Teaching strategies provide an experientially based format and include
cooperative, learning and conuflict resolution strategies.

0 Cooperative partners in A World of Difference include:

'0 1. The Milken Family Fomndation .... over S3009000 to underwrite the
major costs of the educational component;

2.KS-TV...anestivated S3 million of specialized progri nn
and public service anucmns

3. Los-Aneeles Times....a 32-paige supplement for the campaign;

4. Irvine Foundation....& 527,000 seed grant to explore involving
California State PTA and public and private youth serving
agencies in the camaign;

5. Los Angeles County Office of Education....to beam out information
for on-site facilitators through the Educational Television
Network.

Educational Development and Student Life Couaitt.ee
Office of Instruction
Coumnuition -No. 2 -1-Septemoer 19, 1988
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IQ$ t sc olitrict partnership rtsn% re- tilities to begin
4e~ ~ 49schoolyar

t *&I nor of trainers workshops to be given byAWOD staff for
mentors, teacher advisors, and selected school site personnel

-faculty workshops to be conducted at selected school sites
during shortened day upon request

sypsia to be conducted in four geographic areas of the District
for selected schoolvide teans (administrator. classroom teacher,
parent, and/or business or conmnity leader). Each region
superintendent shall prior to Initiation of the project, submit
to Board Members a list of proposed sites. bith Board Pkaers
approval,* each region superintendent shall designate eight AIMD
elementary schools and four junior highs to participate in an
all-day symposium incorporating an action plan for promotIng
positive intergroup activities. The senior high superintendent
shall designate eight AIEOD high schools with Board Members approval
(two to-participate in each geographic region.) (Budget Implication~-
substitutes for the 104 teacher participants at $100 each a 510,400;
materials and supplies a $1,100.

- wne additional conference period for one District certificated
ump10'ee to help coordinate in-service programs ($6,000)

- Human Resources Development Branch to provide salary point credit
for 16-hour workshops and points or salary for teacher leader

- Instructional Media and Resources Branch to be involved in joint
education AII0DAAUS0 in-service program

I rroduction01 of nonccpyri ghted videos by the Instructional Mledi a
C) and Reasources Branch and purchase of humau. relations matertals

for regon ($1,500)

-SMU mterials budget per Reion/Division to be used for a regional
buon relations resource center (55,000)

C. a IM PCantaIoNs

C> The aount reui red for the implementation of this program would be S249000,
Nr **ich reqires a budget adjustment from the Supeintendet's Oistrictwide

Priority Needs Account in the 1988489 final budget.

D. DSERATIO "'MACT

This action has been reviewed and does not require a Desegregation Impact
Report.

Educational Develoment and Student Life Cowittee
Office of Instruction
Revised Commnication hoc. 2 - 2 - September 19, 1988
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1~~~ ~~ * h sistb uthoriMe to iItt t" A"Vi) o btfiesc

2.~I ThAt~$ r a4 Ftnnal. flmetug mivito be etrlod to

d im ma n. ftif o ipai
foliostssiss

*r"e by:

NOWtSs -ftsi. AsItaat Saeprstent

L0Ion

Educational Devtlopment and Student Li fe Coinittee
Office of Instruction
Coinanication No. 2 3 Septber 19, 198
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ATTAWMT "Sp to

.PUDLIC POLITICAL ASSOCIATES OF LYNDON- 1 1 LA0C -

WWSI NAVES HAVE APPEARED ON INS SALLOT

FOR FEDERAL ELECT I VE OFF ICE

in the

Election Years 1988. 1990, and 1992



ATAOUEK? #IF"

Fol lowing is a list of public Political aseciale of LOWa ~~eb
whose names have appeared on the ballot for tederaielwotkve ofc i h

y~ears 1988, 1990, and 1992, organized by roar and stats (the, list i a not
all1-inclusive):

E[LECTlOffYEAR 1988 -- PRIMARY ELECTION

jilinois (Piay Election March 15. 1988)

G. Laurence -- U.S. Congress. 4th CD
T. Glosssnger -- U.S. Congress. 4th CD
D. Jeffrey -- U.S. Congress. 13th CD
E. Washington -- U.S. Congress. 2nd CD
M. Johnson -- U.S. Congress. 3rd CD

PennxswLvani (Primary Election April 26. 1988)

Donald Hladley -- U.S. Congress, 5th. CD
George Older ~-U.S. Congress. 2ist CD

04JG. Eddleston -- U.S. Congress* 10th CD
Cladia Blllington -- U.S. Congress. 7th CD

" Steve Douglas -- U.S. Senate

OhiokL

Mark Drown -- U.S. Congress. 12th CD
C)

110 QljfnrRt (Primary Election June 7. 1988)

.-Don Marquis -- U.S. Congress. 39th CD

-, isjgg~ri tPrimary Election. August 2. 1998)

C J. Gallagher -- U.S. Congress. 6th CD

G. Gentry -- U.S. Congress. 1st CD

New Hampshire (Primary Election. August 23. 1988)

Lewis DuPont Smith -- U.S. Congress. 1st CD

Mi nns At a

Andy Olson -- U.S. Conacress. 20th CD

Stan Bentz -- U.S. Congress. 3rd CD

New York

Keith Perez -- U.S. Congress. 29th CD

(cont 'd)
(F-1)



last ELOtUXE mOIMARY EILECTCI (0

bshlahuaIl (Prtmary Election Sept ember 18S I$")

Dave Peterson -- U.S. Congress, 11th CD

108 1=1 LC I t WEA W GENERAL ELECTION

jtenrlvania

Donald Hadley U.S. Congress, 5th CD
George Rider -- U.S. Cogress, 21st CD

Qkiq

Mark Brown -- U.S. Congress. 12th CD

Califorlia

rDon Marquis -~U.S. Congress, 39th CD

0 1902 AL3CTION YEPR- IMARY

Edward- As~ron~U Comgvass 4 th:
&Bor t -forboam V-010 * C gros 14th
Arthur -Dowa- U.S. Comgress, 16th CD

C-' Scott Gaulke -~U.S. Congross, 24th CD
Ted Andromidas -- U.S. Congress, 29th CD

'r~ Art iloftman -- U.S. Congress. 38th CD

1990 ELECION IER- GENERAL

Vi rcinia

Nancy Spannaus -- U.S. Senate
Harry Broskie -- U.S. Congress. 2nd CD
Gerry Berg -- U.S. Congress. 6th CD
L. Chandler -- U.S. Congress. 4th CD
Rt. Simpson -- U.S. Congress. 4th CD

Bruce Director -- U.S. Conress. 22nd CD

(cont 'd) (F-2)



Levi s DuPont Smith V.S. Conre098,@ 5th CD

Joans Dennison -- U.S. Congress, 10thCD

Dr. Charles Greene ~U%.S. Senate
Scott Gaulke -- U.S* Congress

jjnGl.3 Mesaros -- US. Congress
Stan Bentz -- U.'S. Cogrss
-Andy K. Olson -~U.S. Congress

0Sovth Dakota

~Ran Wieczorek -U'.,S. Congress

North Dakota

Anna Sourgois -- U.S. Congress

,,WAF1,I1PKof State

m~ Brian Wilson -- U.S. Congress
Pat Ruckert -- U.S. Congress
Paul Ghuaa - U.S. Congress

New Yor~k

John Basar -- U.S. Courress
Keith Perez -- U.S. Congrress

I ova

Sue Atkinson -- U.S. Senate

( con Vd) (F-3)



mr ~Lt1ONYEA tent 'd)

Mike Godook -U.S., Sam-to
Dout Willer U.S. Congress

Dennis Ingalls -- U.S. Congress
Jeff lebello - U.S. Congress
Robert KnaPp- U.S. Congress

1n41Inn

John W. "Willie" Tavlor -- U.S. Congress. 8th CD

John Abel -- U.S. Congress. 1st CD
David Mansfield -- U.-S. Congress. 2nd CD

Alan Ogden U.S. Cugress, 19th CD
1'),Gerald Berg U.S. Congress, 7th CD

C:)Sotla Jones -- U.S. Congress
, Sarabara Godeaux -- U.S. Congress

Rtosmwary Love U.S. Congress

.-.,Nancy Spannaus -- U.S. Congress, 10th CD

'r~r 30
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ATTAC31EENT "G"

SOME PUBLIC POLITICAL ASSOCIATES OF LYNDON LAROUCHE

WHO HAVE ALREADY ANNOUNCED THEIR INTENTIONS

TO CAMPAIGN FOR FEDERAL ELECTIVE OFFICE

for Election Year 1994 (as of 12/24/93)

Lw,



AITACNIIW "0"

Following to a list of *om of 'the zp~Rbli'p tiba *sbeates of
Lyndon Lalouche who have already aamotaa*. tir sets to tw for
federal elective office in election Year 194#- as of, D4eeber' 14, 13

C& Iifornia

Ted Andromidas -- U.S. Senate
Dr. Charles Greene -- U.S. Congress, 33rd CD

.NNancy Spannaus -- U.S. Senate
Alan Ogden -- U.S. Congress. 10-th CD

.,:r Lewis Migbsaith -- U.S. Congress, 11th CD
William C. Jones -~U.S. Concress., 8th CD

tLn att Voorhees -- U.S. Congress, 1st CD

-New Jersew

0Matt Oice -- U.S. Congress,, *tb CD
QAMiko di Mar-co -- U.S. Congress, 4th CD
Mary Freubalz U.S. Congress, 11th CD
~Jia Cleary -- U.S. Congress,-?th-CD,
RIichard Forbes -- U.S. Congress, 5th CD

I I Inoix

'r-John McCarthy -~U.S. Congress. 5th CD
George Laurence -- U.S. Congress. 13th CD

30



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGJ10% D)( 2i

JANUARY 6, 1q94

Ted J. Androsidas
S073 Glen iris
LOS Angeles, CA 90041

as: MUR 3848

Dear Mr. Andromidas:

This letter acknowledges receipt 
on December 28, 1993, of

your complaint alleging possible 
violations of the Federal

9liection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). by the

Anti-Defamation League of *tnei *'rith, the Milken ramily

co roundation, Los Angeles County office of Education and the, Los

Angeles Unified School District. 
The respondents wili be

"T notified of this complaint within five 
days.

You will be notified as soon as 
the Federal Election

Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information 
in this matter, please

C0 forward it to the office of the 
General Counsel. Such

Information must be sworn to in 
the same manner as the original

complainlt. We have numbered this matter EUR 
3848. Please, re fer

to this number In all future communlications. 
For your

Information, we have attached a 
brief description of the

Commissionts procedures for handling 
complaints.

C 
Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W fV~%HtNGtO I ) ON, 4b

JANUARY 6, 1994

ifonorablo Jack H. KW04, Presidenlt
Anti-DefamationLe*U of B'nai B'rith
6505 wilshire Soulevad, Suite 814
Los Angeles. CA 9004t,4987

RE: IWI 3648

Dear Hr. Newman:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint whbich

Indicates that the Anti-Defamation League Of B'nai B'rith 
may

have violated the Federal glectioi Campaign Act of 1971# as
(7%amended (*the Act). a copy Of the complaint Is enclosed. %'We

have numbered this matter NUR 3640. Plea*se refer to this number
In all future correspondence.

~-0 Under the Act,: you have the opportunity to deamstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against the

Anti-Defamation League .of B'nai B'rith in this Imatter. Please

o: submit any factual or legal materials which you mbelieve are
relevant to the Coniois analysis of -this matter. W here

1.0 appropriate, 'statemen0,1 ts shul besumit; under oath. To4r

response, which' shoul beddressed- to -the Gener-*atc'l,, Cuaoo

Office, must be su"balitd within-154 days of receipt of ti
letter. If no response is received within AS. days, the
Commission may :take further action based on the available

C information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 4379(a)(4)45) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be 
made

public. if you Intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Cominission.



SJ'ac M emi.fesident
L*&ga* ~s5nai Strith

If to- have iniOd~wtlon5 please contact Joan ecftetf a t
(22)ZI-40 or u inoaton, ye have Onclated a grief

d..criit of the C. siof's procedures for 'handling

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Bnfocenent Docket

aclosares

2. vptoci~*4 s
3. DeIgnation of Counsel Statement

0:

NO
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING TON, 0C 21iAb 4

JANUARY 6, 1994

D~JuesLesnetr# , Executive Director
gilken Faily Foundtion

C/01 roundationsW oE -h* Milken Family
150Venturtla zlvd., Ind Floor

Shoerma :Oaks. CA 91403

RE: NUR 3646

Dear Dr. Leaner:

te Fiederal 6lection, Comission received a compl0int wh'ich
indicates that theL nilkes Family, Foundation may have violated
the Fede~ral Electilon Capaeign Act of 1971, as aesuded (EVthe*

L Aict'). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. NWhaVe 0060ered
this ma0tter -P 348 lea" refer to this number in .11 :iuture

VUe the Act, you have the opportunity to demaitrtee in
owOitin that so -act16" shoal45 be taken -against the Rhlken tmi7

foudaio inths iter, les subiay fa-ct ial or l
0 ~ nalawhib yu beiev er reevat to t 0* 1o",o

""I" 6is vt- UiM~* tter. 'Where appropriae* ei~* e
~iruL t "droath. Irt,r uepn.,wich sol

.d~~gWtito heGenra Coaftl' a O16ffice,:mit be o te
wihn- 15 ds of,44ftipt of, this letter. If od6: Je b' i

Or reeived withinA 11 days. the 'Commission may tatke fttw~r actiojn
based on the avalable information.

This-matter will remain confidential in accordance:Lwith
2 U.S.C. # 4179(a),(4)(9) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the, Commilssion In writing that you wish the matter to be maode
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel io this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Comission.



*"eCut V@ Director

"Pgo 2

it ~ W ,,hveayqustionsu please contact Joan N4CM0nCY at
(2Z)~1-4OO 0 o yoVur information# we have enclose
desc1,rim Iof ;the Cuissionts procedures for handling

sincerely#

i- TacV~.

Mary L. Taksaro Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Ur) 2.i Ptocdur*8
3.i 1ignato Of Counsel Statement

to)

C0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
*WASHIN; 10% 0C N041

.JAt4UARY 6, 1q94

Stuart a. Gothold, Superintendent
Lo Angeles County Office of education
9300 East Imperial Highway
Downoe CA 90242-2690

UZ: MR3 3646

Deor Mr. Cothold:

The Federal glection Commission received & complaint which
Indicates that'the LOS Angeles, county Offie of mAtion may

1)have violated the Federal El12ection Campaign- Act off 197110 as
amended (6tbe Actw). A copy of the complaint is enclos6ed. :We
hove numbered this matter R 3646. Please 'refer to this numbter
In all future corresp~ndtnce.

under the Act,, you have the opportunity to,1demonstirate In
writing that no action should be taken against 'the- Los Angele

O county Office, of Uducation in this matter. flessubi s
facua o .lgal maeIs u~Ic yo"~eae ~*a to, the

Commision'e s061701,wis'Of this mater re1&0ow$
statements sbodd be. *ubittd u ,e otb IO ro r ~ ebe, hc
sould be oddvessd to- the emra -ume @ c. t be
submitted within 1S ftys of r'eeipt of this letter. sfo
response isrcie ihn15 dayst the Coayinmay take
further action based On the available information.,

Nr This matter will remain confidential inaccordance vith
r~l 2 U.S.C. 9 431g(a)(4),(S) and I 437g4a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter twso emde
public. if you Intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Sftaat t 3.8 Gothgld, .4euteldoit
PSrr-9e 5 C tnytico of aducation

1,g you have any questions, please contact Joan mcanor t
(22 219-3400. Vt ota inft ormatiOnt we have enclosed a bt'14

diose Itiption of the Commission's procedures for handling

Since rely,

W" * T cJ0-

Mary L. Taksart Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

2.-Poeie
3. fle-to fCelnsel Statement

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING JON 0C 2046.1

JANUARY 6, 1994

Superintendent
Lot Angeles Unified School District
450 North Grand Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 9*012

RIC: IUN 3648

Dear Hadam or Sir:

The Fed~rol Riection Comision received a m934iI-at which
indicates that te'o-n~ls~wt~ Scoo D*t *a, b~
violated the'Fralt Slcio Cain1ig Act of171, :4 .90 i
(*the Acte). A copy. a th 0e0*11 copan s enclosed. i~v
numbred this matter #MtN 3S48. Please refe tot t oii oo A~e n

all1 future Cottspndce

Underc the Act,- hohve the opotuniy Ao dii teto in
L ti3 that nto actiovk* should be, taken eg -inet the b M.Ie

sumte ihi 5dy " eep fti VL 2*i n

further action based 'on the. available- information.b

"his matter will remain confidential it accordance ith
2 U.S.C. § 437gr(a)(4)(9) and f 437g(a)(12)4A)1 ualvss yfu 'notify
the Commission In writing that you wish theL mtter to be *ade
public. if' you Intend to be teptesented by counsel1 In "this
mtter, please advise the Commission by comleting 1the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone nvmber of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Comission.



SUnif led-School District

Y OU have any questions, please contact Joan Ncltnerxi At
(2)210-1400. For Your information, we have enclosed a-ift f
dcrptlon of the Comission's procedures for handling

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksarr Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

UI) 3. VWl otion of Counsel Statement

f")



OC WITT W. CLINTON, COUNTY COUNSi

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 00f*SSION%
OFFCE9 OF THE COUNT COUNSEL *M140

640 HALL OF AOMgItS1RATION IN #a

EL

500 WEST TEMPLE STREET

LOS ANGELES, CALIP0RNIA 90012

January 27,, 1994
TELEPHONE

(213) 074-166
TM)WROPIC

(213) 6"0-2145

Via Fax No. (212) 209-3923 and U.S. Mail

Joan NcEnery
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: NOR 3848

Dear Ms. NcEnery:

This will confirm the request I made to you in our
telephone conversation on January 25 for a brief extension
time to respond on behalf of Dr. Stuart B. Gothold, Los
Angeles County Superintendent of Schools to the above
referenced complaint.

As I indicated, last week'sa dweatating earthquake in
Los Angeles has precluded our ability to file a repos by
January 26, 15 days after the receipt of the packest from the
FEC. Our office only received the materials last veek.
Since then,, the parties neesary to evaluate the ouplaint
and formul ate a response have been unable, to meet,, either
because of their unavailability baueof persona damage
suffered in the earthquake or because of their required
involvement in the governmental response to the earthquake.

For these reasons, I request that we be permitted an
extension through and including February 4, 1994, to submit a
response. From our discussion, I understand that the FEC
grants such requests if good cause is presented. I am
confident the Commission will understand the need of my
office and my client to prioritize our workload in this time
of emergency and will grant our request.

You indicated that our response can be sent by facsimile
and provided your facsimile number. At your request, we sent
the Statement of Designation of counsel by facsimile.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation. If there
is any decision by the Commission regarding this request or

C0

C".

or)



S
.73 a0h?

there is further information which I can provide, piE
me' directly*

Paso call

Very truly yours,

DE WITT W. CLINTON
County Counsel

ROBERTA N. FESLER
Assistant County Counsel
Public Services Division

(7
1O I'- j

c: 'Dr. Stuart Gothold

'0 0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEBRUARY 3, 1994

DO Witt W. Clinton, Esq.
County Counsel
County of LOS Angeles
664 Hall of Administration
500 West Temple Street
Los Angeles, CA 90012

RUN 3646

Dear Mr. Clinton:

This is in re so to . ooue ltterv 4.,te. 4 ie ry .27, 1994t

received on January 26, 1994v etLR*w *9USO*tu
February 4, 1994 to respomi tott0i t£~L b

above-noted mtter. Af~tor " m1q* b@ttS*

o presented i n you r Iletter hTj1oo t ~ R o~ a

granted the requested eXt*l3."I*4.~SSI
due by the close of buisi"64# ouh eh' r 4

I f you have any qumstloma P1-*" @.ooeCt 4"V~ft~3meT at
(202) 219-3690.

Mary L. fakear. Attorboy
Cquical saftirewt voch*t



00 U35W FAX 00 40e1us

January 26, 1994

Mary L. Tekawo Resq.
Cmatral --afrog=-ct Docet
Fedral --ato ie ioa

999 lit N.
a Ontcs D.C. 20463

ST t IN

as: l1*int No. no3 3846

Dear s. Tekmar:

On behalf of the of the Lee Angelesafis 5ffed 80W-iwbt,
I - twisstig an intm m Ut im to U 74', 1S40 to

- to the *w-~tfs Iit

It in my -&-met~ng that Mr. UaevLWa calm "doff

the er ii ti n n h i P1

It is My further MANim At t*is1 ZbU
grafin t sm this 4-Ifm t ' ) am d to

asist In thi mtter wilhUM ~ ty~gitd

I baow .Jlm attanched a I-lta Dsti Of commea
statment for yonr fle.

Mbould yai hame my qas tioms, pli cantiat m at (213)
625-6601.

Isry yours,

Special cmne

Attacbont

c: Sidney A.1 sn
Terry McConville
Donva Main
Roberta Feeler
Joan Mcinery

1'0

Ail&



STATEMENT Or DESIGNATON Or COUNSECL

Run §&

NAME or COUNSEL.

ADD2ESS:

Richard K.-MNon

-I,

'iv., ~m
i~ 2,,

z

~
t.O
.. ~-?

C.7 ~
ow' ~(II

0z

&'~0 ?Inrth GranA Avanna.. biom A-215

Los Angeles, CLi fnrnin 9017

TELEPHONE: ( 213 ) 625-6601

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Comission.

1-26-94
Date

Sidne A. opson, Superintendent

RESPONDENT'S NAKE: Los Angeles Unified S-hpa1 fntr

ADDRESS: 450 North Grand Avenue

Los Anteles. California 90012

TELEPHONE: HOWE __)___________

BUSINESS.23) f9~6O

\1D



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

lisp FEBRUARY 3, 1994

Itichard K. Mason, Zsq.
special Counsel
LOS Angeles unified School District
Box 3307
LOS Angeles, CA 90051

r') KUM 3648

Dear Mr. Mason:

to This is in response to your letter dat~e JAt y X4, 1",
requesting an extension until Ifebruary 4t 199"4"t 9o
complaint filed in tbe above-noted matte:* .Jt* 00106
the circumstances presented In youv 1*tbri pk-oh~'t
oeneral Counsel has qconted-the. reqe 4

%0Accordingly, your response sdeboh c ~ ~ ~ o
Frebruary 4. 1994.

if you have any queetinplec ot4t " *b~r A

(202) 219-3690.

'IT'

Mary L. ?aksar.Ati te
Control Untft~re"est =;,*t



COUNTY OF LOS ANG~im'Rto
OFFICE OF THE. COMMi g MWU

640 HALL OF AOt4IISTRAW

500 WEST TEMPLE STREET

LOS ANGELES, CALEPORNIA 0oo12

DC WITT W. CLINTON, COUNTY COUNSEL (213) 974-17"6

TKLECO"EfR

(M1) 660216S
February 3, 1994

VIA FAX NO. 202-219-3923 & U.S. NAIL

Federal Election Cmission
Off ice of General Counsel
999 HE" Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: NUR 3648
Response of the Los Angeles County
Office of Education

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to 11 CFR Ch. 1,, section 111.6,, this is to
respond to MUR 3848, purporting to complain of violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act by the Los Angeles County

Office of Education.

No action should be taken on the complaint bem.it
'fails to describe a violation of a statute or regulation over
which the Commission has jurisdiction.

The Los Angeles County Office of Education is not a
upolitical committee" as defined in the Act. 2 U.S.C.
section 431(4); United States v. National Comitt ror
IMachmebant, 469 F.2d 1135, 1138 (1972)(Act applies-only to
political committees).

The Los Angeles County Office of Education has made no
contribution or expenditure for the purpose of influencing
any election for federal office. 2 U.S.C. sections 431(8)
and (9). The words "made for the purpose of influencing"
means an expenditure made with the authorization or consent,
express or implied, or under the control,, direct or indirect,
of a candidate or his agents. United States y. National
Committee For IMveachment, sura p. 1141. The Los Angeles
County Office of Education has made no contribution or
expenditure with the authorization or consent, express or
implied, or under the control, direct or indirect, of a
candidate or his agents.



Federal Election Commission
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The Los Angeles County office of Education has made no
contribution to any candidate or political committee; thus is
not subject to the limitations of contributions or
expenditures set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 441a. The Los
Angeles County Office of Education has made no contributions
or expenditures prohibited by the Act.

Insofar as the complainant complains of the distribution

by the Los Angeles County Office of Education of educational

materials to teachers, teacher training with respect to
educational materials,, or use of educational materials in the

classroom, these are activities within its official function

protected by the First Amendment to the United States

Constitution. Assuming,, for the sake of argument,, that an

indirect effect of education respecting the complained of

materials might be to influence how a particular candiidate's

qualifications for elective office may be evaluated by

educated voters, this is not prohibited by the Act. "J2

Stae 3E. National Committee For Ing ea guent, pps.
1141- 1142.

Very truly yours,,

CQ DE WUITT W. CLINTON

NO County Counsel

C' ADA TREIGER

"qr Senior Deputy County Counsel
Public Services Division

AT: fc
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Attention: Mary L. Taksar

Re: HIM 3848 - soseof the ios ANgeles
Unified School District

~0

V

Desr Ns. Takser:

this is to v I and to M1 3W4 an bahalf of the Un Amims Deified
Scol District (IAUM). I would ask that the mrvm~ii of
ti..w be wntub to this date: I bm to demi with "0~st

ilns of of five 1eer old -o.

This reJ6s is nmemy arst to 11 Cm Ch.i, smatIm 11.6. 1
have ream tha ene =d by A&a b.4lw cm bikini of do 'Um 249lem
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Sheildm jo have ay am v Nor N" tepasitiam of this
District, pieme feel free to cntact m.

Very truly Tourar

91 o-, al cknsmel

C: Mr.
Dr.
Mr.
Mr.
Ms.
Ms.

Sidney A. 71-oe
Ruben Zecariais
Ron Airson
Terr McConville
AMy McKenna
Ada Treiqer
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February 3o 1994(23 46

VIA PAX NO., 202-219-3923 & V1.8. XhXL

Federal Election Cmmission
Of fice of General Counsel 

-999 "to street N.W. 
.- KWashington,, D.C. 20463

Re: IfUR 3848
Response of the Los Angeles County

To Whom It Nay Concern: 
4

Pursuant to 11 CPU Ch.a 1o ation 111.66 , this is torespond to Mtl 3848, purporting to complain of violations ofthe Federal Election Cmign Act by the Los AelsCokinty
Office of Education.

'C)No action should be taken on fte 4"v~aint bmeis. ittails to describe a violation of a tateor reS an overwhich the Comission has 2urisdiotion.

The Los Angeles County Office of Education is not a"political committee* as defined in the Act. 2 U.S.C.Section 431(4)1 oZ~nban.0 469 F. d 1135, 1135 (1972) (Act awles only topolitical comittees).

The Los Angeles County Office of Education has made nocontribution or expenditure for the purpose of influencingany election for federal office. 2 U.S.C. sections 431(8)and (9). The words "made for the purpose of influencing"means an expenditure made with the authorization or consent,express or implied,, or under the control, direct or indirect,of a candidate or his agents. Uie tat"s V. a ia l2=tt mo t laa p. 1141. The Los AngelesCounty Office of Education has made no contribution orexpenditure with the authorization or consent, express orimplied, or under the control, direct or indirect, of acandidate or his agents.
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TbM LOG Angeles County Off ice of Education has made no
Contribution to any candidate or political comittee; thug is
not sublsct to the limitations of contributions orexpenditures met forth in 2 U.S.C. section 441a. The Los
Augele County Office of Education has made no contributions
or expenditures prohibited by the Act.

Insofar as the complainant complains of the distribution
by the Los Angeles County Office of Education of educational
materials to teachers, teacher training with respect to
educational materials, or use of educational materials in the
classroom, theme are activities within its official function
protected by the First Aednt to the United States
Constitution. Assuming, for the sake of argument, that an
indirect effect of education respecting the complained of
materials might be to influence how a particular candidate$&
qualifications for elective Office may be evaluated by
eduated voters, this is not prohibited by the Act. fl~jW3

C: Very truly yours,

DR WIT W.- CLINTON
County Counsel

*--r ADA TREIGER
eN. Senior Deputy County Counsel

Public Services Division

ATs fc
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Ted J. Andromidas
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Ted J. Andromidas,, Democratic candidate for U.S. Senate in

California in the June 1994 primary election,1l filied the complI4t

in MUR 38 alleging that Respondents made *prohibited

contributions and/or expenditures . . . in the form of published

materials." The allegations stem from Respondents* funding,

publication, and dissemination nationwide of printed materials

criticizing Lyndon H. Lalouche, Jr., and his political associates.

Responses to the complaint have been received by the Los Angeles,

County Office of Education (*Office of Education") and the Los

- Angeles Unified School District ("LAUSDO), which joined with the

Office of Education's response in all of its particulars. See,

Attachments 1-2. No responses have been received from Responde.Lts

Anti-Defamation L*OgUe of B'nai Borith (*ADLO) and Milken Family
C)

%0 Foundation (*Milken").

"re.) in MUR 4054, Kathy A. Ragraw, Treasurer of the Comittee 'to

Reverse the Accelerating Global Economic and Strategic Crisis: A

Lalouche Exploratory Committee, filed a complaint against ADL and

its Washington, D.C. fact-finding director, Kira Boland, "for

failure to register and report as a political committee as

provided for in 2 U.S.C. S 433 et seq." Complainant alleges that

two ADL publications, Partners in Bigotry: The LaRouche Cult and

the Nation of Islam and Paroled: The LaRouche Political Cult

Regroups, are "directed at defeating a candidate for federal

1. Andromidas lost the June 1994 primary election with 14% of
the vote.



ijfic. 2 A joint reisponse -was' t 4ceied horni Aespondents- A": tad

463land.

A. SYAV- O'C W3l

under the federal Blection Campaign Act of lt7-1 as onamende,

(the *Act*), it is unlawful for any corporation to make a

contribution or expenditure in connection with any election.

2 U.S.C. 5 441bto).

Any comittete, club, association, or other group of persons

which makes expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000 daing a

calendar year is a *political comittee." 2 U.S.C. 5 4314041A).

?ursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 433, a political coinitteO tast fIle a

statement of otganitation within ten (10) days after becowmng a

political caoinitt** within tRh. manintge of Section 431400)0 1, eb

trecenrer of each political comi-ttee amt fII dleelon00" ."Obt.

in accordance with Section 434 of the ,Act.

An expenditure includes any purchaser payment, distribution,

loan, advance,, deposit, or gift of money or anything of value,

made by any person foir the purpose of influencing any eletion for

Federal office. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(A)(i). The Act defines the

ter3 "independent expenditure" as an expenditure by a person

expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate which is made without cooperation or

consultation with any candidate, or any authorized comittee or

2. The complaint also includes, as Exhibit D, a copy of a
letter sent on August 24, 1994 to supporters of Laaouche enclosing
the Paroled report. The text of this cover letter is thus
analyzed as part of the Paroled report.

)
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agent of such candidate, and which is not made in concerft,'vith, or6

at the request or suggestion of,, any candidate,, or any-Oawthoriu

committee or agent of such candidate. 2 U.S.C. S 431(1,7)0

The term *clearly identified' means that the name,'of- the

candidate involved appears, a photograph or drawing of the

candidate appears, or the identity of the candidate is 4aaent by

unambiguous reference. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(18). 'Expressly

advocating' means any communication containing a message

advocating election or defeat, including but not limited to the

name of the candidate, or expressions such as 'vote for,' 0electe'

'support,' 'cast your ballot for,' and 'Smith for Conggms. or

'vote against,' 'defeat,' or 'reject.'0 11 C.Pr.R. S19lbl

Various court decisions, however, have made clear that sach-

specific words are not required for express advocacy. Siee te

Election Consa v. Massachusetts Citizens for -Lif-e, 479 -1.8.4 236,

249 (1986); Federal Bloction.Colmn v. Furgatch, *07 rP.240Y#7,

862-64 (9th Cir.), cert. denied, 484 U.S. 850 (1987). The U.S.

Supreme Court has determined that when a communication urges

voters to vote for candidates who hold a certain position and

identifies specific candidates who hold that position, such a

message "is marginally less direct than 'Vote for Smith" but

'goes beyond issue discussion to express electoral advocacy."~

Massachusetts Citizens for Life, 479 U.S. at 248. 3

3. In Furgatch, the court noted that limiting a finding of
express avccy to the "magic words" or 'their nearly perfect
synonyms' would 'preserve the First Amendment right of unfettered
expression only at the expense of eviscerating" the Act.
Furgatch, 807 F.2d at 863. Speech is express advocacy under the
Act "when read as a whole, and with limited reference to external

tv)

C
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in RUM 3846, Complainant Andromidas alleges that the

violations of the Act by ADL, Hilken, the Office of Education, and

LAUSD 'directly Impact (his) ongoing campaign for the 1994

Democratic nomination for U.S. Senate in California, ongoing

federal electoral campaigns of many other public political

associates of candidate LaRouche, and the past federal electoral

campaigns of (himself I and many other public political associates

of Lalouche.' He then states that "[tJhe specific violations of

the Act by the ADL and other respondents which are the basis of

this complaint are the ADL's publication and wide-scale public

dissemination nationwide, in concert with and/or financed. by the

Ln other respondents, of specific printed materials opposing

candidate Lalouche, and others who have campaigned, or are
C0

campaigning, as public political associates of Lalouche.'

AlthoughComplainant Androsidas does not allege violations, of any

particular sections of the Act, he states that '[tlhe violations

C- of the Act are the making of prohibited contributions and/or

expenditures by the ADL and the other named parties" and that "to

his knowledge,' none of these Respondents are registered as

'political committees.'

Complainant Andromidas includes photocopies of sections of

(Footnote 3 continued from previous page)
events," it is 'susceptible of no other reasonable interpretation
but as an exhortation to vote for or against a specific
candidate." Id. at 864. Under the Furatc test, speech is
express 'if itsi message is unmistakable anid unambiguous,
suggestive of only one plausible meaning." and constitutes
advocacy only if 'it presents a clear plea for action,' and it is
clear what that action is. Id.



0

A'JW-s teaching materials from its "A World of Difference"

program. 4One lesson in the curriculum, titled *Rate Groups in

America." describes the National Caucus of Labor Committees

(ONCLC") as an "extremist group* headed by Lyndon R. Lalouche,, or.

NCLC is listed as one of four "propaganda organizations,"w each of

whose purported activities are described. The text states in part

that "(ajany LaRouche followers have run for office at the local*

state and federal levels" and that OLaRouche himself has run for

President In 1976, 1980, 1984 and 1988.0 Complainant And-romidas

suggests that the "cited ADL materials refer to the political

viewpoints of LaRouche and 'LaRouche followers, as 'extremist' in

order to damage the federal electoral campaigns of Lalouche god

his political associates."

In K=R 4054, Complainant Nagraw states that *J[Un response

to the Lalouche committee's registering with the FE9C in August of

1993, the ADL Initiated a new round of illegal activities directed

at opposing Mr. LaRouche's candidacy" and that ADL is "eXpeading

monies and manpower directed at defeating a candidate for federal

office." Nagraw alleges that ADL is operating an unregistered

political committee. The particular ADL initiatives to which

Complainant Magraw points are the publication and dissemination of

two reports, Partners in Bigotry: The LaRouche Cult and the

Nation of Islas and Paroled: The LaRouche Political Cult Regroups.

These publications are alleged to have been distributed in the

4. KCBS-TV and the Southern California Human Relations
Coalition are listed as "A World of Difference" sponsors along
with ADL and Milken, but Complainant Andromidas does not name them
as Respondents in NUR 3848.

C)
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spin of 1994 and July-AUgUSt 1994, respectively, after Nr.

Laaouzcho filed a statement of candidacy with the Commission"Ont

AVugut 9, 1993. Complainant Ragraw claims that the ADL is

,actively distributing' the Paroled report and that '(tihe, wide

disseminatiol of this derogatory report is clearly intended to

negatively Impact Mr. LaRouche's candidacy."

in MUR 4054, the Complainant cites N4UR 2163, an earlier

matter involving the ADL, in vhich the Commission found that there

was probable cause to believe that ADL violated U.S.C. I 441b(&).

According to Complainant Nagraw, ADL's latest activities are, O'h

same kind of vilification campaign* that was conducted against-fr.

Laltouche's 1988 presidential bid and which was the subject of NUB

2163. Moreover, the Complainant in NUR 4054 states that the PlC's

decision to take no further action in NUM 2163, 'clearly previdedt

the 'green light' for the ADL to continue its unlawful activity

without impunity.'

C. ANALYoSI

it appears that the Complainant in 3848 is alleging that the

production and dissemination of the *A world of Difference'

teaching materials are an independent expenditure 
5 by Respondents

expressly advocating the defeat of federal candidates Laflouche,

Andromidas, and their other associates. if so, because

5. There is no allegation that the expenditure is made in
coordination with another candidate.

C
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Res Ipondents ADL and Milken are corporations
6 they would have

violated Section 441b(a). in both MURs 3648 and 4054, the

complaints suggest that DL. is an unregistered political

committee. we will analyse each of these allegations in turn.

a. Prohibited Cor2orate azpenditures

As there is no evidence of coordination with any candidate

or connitte, Section 441b(a) would prohibit ADL and the other

Respondents from making these distributions only if they expressly

advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate.

in MUR 3848, Complainant Andromidas states that Lalouche *has been

a candidate for President in the past and . . . has recently set

up an exploratory committee for his 1996 Democratic Presidential

primary campaign." 7  However, no reference is made to Mr.

Lalouche's, 1996 presidential candidacy or the 1996 presidential

election in the ADL "A World of Difference* materials. The text

which Complainants claim violates the Act consists of three

sentences on the 95th page of these teaching materials, which

states: *Many LaRouche followers have run for office at the local,

state and federal levels. LaRouche himself has run for President

C

6. Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith was incorporated in
New York on April 19, 1971. Milken Family Foundation was
incorporated in California on October 22, 1986. 'Massachusetts
Citizens for Life excepts a class of non-profit corporations Iron
the prohibition of Section 441b(a). Federal Election Comm'n v.
Massachusetts Citizens for Life, 479 U.S. 238 (1986)
('MCFL*). In MUR 2163, this office concluded that ADL was not the
type of non-profit corporation excepted from Section 441b(a) under
MCFL. it is unclear whether that conclusion is still accurate
today.

7. As noted, Mr. LaRouche filed a Statement of Candidacy with
the Commission on August 9, 1993.

401



in 976, 1980, 1984 and 1918. Noveeto h*. "hot: tarned only a

mi1nute percentage of the votes cast'.'

Th. above-quoted text stafteshistorically that Lafotiche 'bs

run* for President in the past. There is no direct or iAdWitct

mention of any election for federal office in which Laftouche sight

nov be a candidate or vas a candidate at the time the teaching

materials were published. Nor does ADL suggest that he is likely

to be a candidate in the future.

Complainant Andromidas also alleges that the expenditures

advocate the defeat of public political associates of Lalouche,

whom he names in Attachments F and G to the Complaint. L!he text

N. ofL the 'A World of Difference* teaching materials,' hoever, -a*ely

LO ~states that many LaRouche followers have, run for office, at the

local, state and federal levels. NOne of theeo Indiviftele is

even named, let alone identi fied -as candidates, andtb*V* Is no

mention of any specific elections rffesttteyihte

seeking. The statement that 'Smy Lafouche followers' have run

(771 for office is not an unambiguous reference to Mr. Andcoidas or

IT any of the federal candidates he has listed by name in his

rr-1 attachments. Again, there is no mention of any candidates In any

upcoming election, or any information from which a reader could

infer that there were federal elections pending.

Despite Complainant Andromidas's assertions, the statements

about Mr. LaRouche and his followers appear to be purely

informational and historical. The text, while it may be negative,

does not state that Mr. LaRoUche or his political associates

should be defeated in any particular federal election. Rather,
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the text is a description of a number of ways in which various

groups which ADL/Wilken views as wpropaganda organizations*

operate, i.e., Lalouchees newspaper and magazine. It is in that

context that the prior political races of Mr. Lalouche and his

followers are broadly noted.

Here criticism of a political figure, which Is susceptible

of multiple meanings, does not constitute express advocacy. In

this case, the text of the teaching materials could be reasonably

interpreted as criticism of the political practices and views of

Laltouche organizations, not an exhortation to vote against

specific candidates. Another susceptible interpretation of the

language is simply an identification and description of La~oviobe

organizations in the context of other groups the ADL characterizes

as *propaganda organizations." This is a discussion of ideoqgy#

more akin to Issue advocacy that is distinguished from express

advocacy of federal candidates and protected under the First

Amendment by judicial precedent.

in their response in MMR 4054, ADL and Boland argue that the

Act's prohibition against corporate expenditures on communications

is limited to communications containing express advocacy. They

claim that there is no mention whatsoever in either publication at

issue, or ADL's transmittal letter with the Paroled report, of

federal elections, ballots or voting, victory or defeat at the

polls, past or present candidacies of LaRouche, or any campaign

committee of LaRouche. They conclude that "ADL's communications

do not constitute express advocacy, and ADL is therefore under no

obligation to register and report as a political committee." See

046

C)
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Attachment 2 at 6.

The reports referenced in MUR 4054 do not attack Lafouche

candidates; indeed, they do not even mention one candidacy or

election. Mr. Laftouche himself is depicted as a "cult leader.,

not as a candidate currently or previously standing for election,

or even as a member of a political party. The reports list the

political positions of the LaRouche organizations and the

organizations' historical relationships to political figures such

as *Reagan Administration officials" and Congressman James

?raficant, but do not state or imply that Mr. LaRouche is

Co currently seeking election to federal office or was at the time of

publication.

The Paroled report also lists and describes the National

Democratic Policy Comittee, as a Lauouche *policy entity,' and
C)

"both a policy association and a . political action

committee." However, this report does not describe any of the

activities of the PAC or state how it may seek to influence

c federal elections.

The reports at issue in these two matters are thoroughly

rK. distinguishable from the communications addressed by the

Commission in RUR 2163, a prior matter which also involved ADL.

in HUR 2163, the Commission found that there was probable cause to

believe that ADL violated Section 441b(a) when it published a

report entitled The LaRouche Political Cult: Packaging Extremism.

Two segments of that fifty-four page report were specifically

related to federal elections. One discussed the 1986 primary

victories of persons associated with Lyndon LaRouche who were



.Candidates for the general election at the time the ADL report was

circulated# and discussed specific pending elections. That AOL

report specifically identified seven persons who yore candidates

in the upcoming general elections in Illinois, California,,

Pennsylvania, Ohio, Now Hampshire, New Jersey, and New York. In

addition to those specifically named candidates, that ADL report

noted the various states in which other unnamed LaRouche

candidates had attained a place on the ballots. Immediately

following the discussion of the Lalouche candidates, the segment

concluded with predicted rejection of such candidates by the

public. Additionally, in MUR 2163, ADL published a fundraising

solicitation negatively discussing the candidacies of Lyndon

LaRouche and his followers. The references in that letter to the

Laftouche candidacies and ADL's acknowledged program to counter

those candidacies led to the inextricable conclusion that the.

fundraising letter was also election-related.

Here, in MURs 3848 and 4054, there is no such discussion- of

particular candidates in particular pending elections, rejection

of candidates, or solicitation of contributions by referring to

the candidacies of LaRouche and his followers. Thus, it does not

appear that the teaching materials and reports were independent

expenditures. As such, neither ADL nor Milken, as corporations,

would have been prohibited under Section 441b(a) from publishing

and financing them. Accordingly, this Office recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe that ADL or Milken violated

2 u.s.c. 5 441b(a).

co

*C
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be 900isttaStIOU and- 12vorILS RqAMi emont$ of

Politica ICo1mttens

1) Corgetate as odeto

The complaints also raise the question of whether AOL'antd

Milkeon are political committees which have not registered or

reported as required by the Act. To qualify as a political

committee, these Respondents would have to make contributions or

expenditures totaling in excess of $1,000, and a major purpose of

the organizations would have to be influencing federal elections.

There is nothing in either HRts 3648 or 4054 which sugge-st

(1%4 that Respondents ADL and Milken expended over $1,000 to influence

co any federal elections. AS noted, none of the materials at issue

U") In HUM 3648 even discuss any pending elections, current

candidacies or votingA8 With respect to the reports in RU 404,
C0

they do not even mention any federal elections, political patties,

or voting. Regardless of the amount of money alleged to have bon

spent on these publications, it does not appear that any-of these

C- funds were directed toward influencing a federal election.

Accordingly, the complaints present no evidence that AOL and

Milken are political committees. Thus, this Office recomends

that the Commission find no reason to believe that AOL and Millkon

violated 2 U.S.C. SS 433 and 434.

8. Nor were the teaching materials used for direct intervention
or involvement in a federal election, such as to spur voter
registration or get-out-the-vote efforts. In fact, they were not
even directed at voter education because the target audiences in
the Los Angeles unified School District and in the other Los
Angeles area schools where the materials were distributed were
primarily too young to vote.
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The complaint in MUR 4054 also charges that Ni'a olad 61

apparent employee of ADLv violated the Act but does not indiateo

tehot provision. As we have concluded that the publications in tiu

4054 do not constitute express advocacy and are not federal.

*lection-influencing, this of fice recommends that the Commission

find no reason to believe that Hs. Boland violated the Act or

Commission regulations with respect to Mlii 4054.

ii) aducation Respodets

Only the County of Los Angeles, office of the County

Counsel, on behalf of the office of Education, wrote, a response to

the complaint in Mlii 3848. The response was joined in all of its

particulars by the LAUSD. The response flatly denies that the

office of Education is a "political committee' as defined in the

Act. it further denies that the Office of Sdawatown made a

contribution or expenditure under Sections 431,(S) d(9. t

concludes that because the Office, of aducation hM de n

contribution to any candidate or political coutittee. it is not in

violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441a. The response next states that "an"

indirect effect of education respecting the complained of

materials might be to influence how a particular candidatels

qualifications for elective office may be evaluated by educated

voters," but "this is not prohibited by the Act."

Under the analysis above, this Office concludes that the

publications at issue do not expressly advocate candidates for

federal election and are not for the purpose of influencing any

federal election. The Respondents who disseminated the materials

would therefore not qualify as political committees for their use

C1)

C
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of the Materials. Nor Is, there any other evidence at hand to
support this allegation that these entities are political
committees. Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commiassion
find no reason to believ, that Respondent Office of 2ducation-or
LAUSD violated 2 U.S.C. 55 433 or 434.

111. R3~O3UDTICKS

1. Find no reason to believe that Anti-Defamation League ofB'nai B'rith violated 2 U.S.C. IS 441b(a)# 433P and 434 in14UR 3848 and MUR 4054.

2. Find no reason to believe that Milken Family Foundationviolated 2 U.S.C. I5 441b(a), 433, and 434 in MUR 3848.
3. Find no reason to believe that Los Angeles UnifiedSchool District and Los Angeles County Office of 3ducationviolated 2 U.s.c. 5S 433 and 434 in HUR 3848.
4. Find no reason to believe that Kira Boland violatedany provision of the Act or Commission regulations In NUR 404.
5. Approve the appropriate letters.

03
6. Close the files.

110

Lavr~nce It. Noble
General Counsel

Date //.L).doe B: __-___________

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response of the Los Angeles County Office of Education2. Response of Anti-Defamation League and Kira Boland



in the Matter Of

Anti-DefaMation LagqUe of 3'nai
at rithp

milken Family Fouudation;
Los Angeles County Office Of
sducation s

LOS Angeles Unifi~ed school
Vistrictl

Kira Boland*

fURS 3646/4054

CURIFIV&?Zw

3c ,a mjoci w,. il ns. ser~t*?y 'of the --r- a -0 40om

Commission, d& lwreby certify that on- vooae 22,F 194 t

Commisson66-14": "by a *6t# of 5-0 t OL b ~Z0

actions in MUs -31/00"1"1

violated I ~~.i 44lbWa)s.433r A"d 43 4
in 503 341 and-Bft 4054.

2. Find no reason to believe that Rilken Family
foundation violated 2 U.S.C. of 441b(*)t
433, and 434 in IRU 3046.

3. find no reason to believe that Los Angeles
Unified School District and Los Angeles
County Office of aducation violated 2 U.S.C.
if 433 and 434 in HR 3846.

(continued)

asfoaS t~t WSURAL ptab~2~

tn



S

geeal sLiction Commission
c1rtfication for ifhis 3846/4054
S~vber22,r 1994

,a9.~3

4. Find no reason to believe that Mira Boland
violated any provision of the Act or
Commission regulations in NOM 4054.

5. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report
dated November 17, 1994.

-6. Close the files.

Commissioners Aikens, Zlliottv McDonald, Potter, and

"Wemas voted affirmatively for the decision;F CoMIniILber

*ecarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

i i. OAl

Secre ary4 ofteowaln

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs.,, Nov. 17, 199 9:30 am.
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., Nov. 17, 1994 11:00 &a.
Deadline for vote: Tues., Nov. 22, 1994 4:00 p.m.

bjr

Mo

C>

'.0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMtgON
WASHINGlOK DI(; 2M3)

Doeurier 2. 1994

I SD WXVRD

Ted 3. Andromidas
5073 Glen iris
Lot Angeles, CA 90041

AS: MR 3648

Dear mr. Andromidas:

on November 22, 199r4, the rederal Election Commissionl
reviewed the al legations oPf your complaint dated Deciember 27,p
1993, and a complaint Involving sinilar Issues filed September 6,
1994 (HR 4054. Yhe Commission foUnd that'ou ther basis "of the
information provided in your complaint, end inftrmati@S Provided
by respondents. there isno reason .to Ibel eve that the
Anti"Defamation League Of! Sr'na 'rit Violated, 1, 4

S441b(a) r 433,. and, 434 in'J 4U 1 3 -:S andRE 40 4MeC5.ion

found, that there Is no reason to believe _that the, Rub2en 16"i
74dundation violated 2 Ur.S2.C., SI 441bta, 4 r33, and 434; is 35333148

0) and !that there is no ']reason -to belieovetha h O nee
UnIfie*d School District WW, the ILos. AngelesA County' Oice0 Of.

0dutonviolated 2 U.rS.'C.'$ 3 at 434 inRU 346

Accotdingly, onWebr 22,19,teCamsif lsdtefl

iii this matter.

The Federal election Campaign Actr of 1971, as amen-ded (ti"

C) Act") allows a complainant to seek Judicial revie' of the

Commissionts dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.6C. S 4379(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G Lerner
Associ te General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



0EERAL LTONCMI5N

December 2, 1994

Dr. Jules Leafie Ezecutive Director
91lken Family toundstion,
c/o Foundation* of the Nilken Family
152,50 Ventura Blvd., 2nd Floor
Shermfl Oaks, CA 91403

RE: NUR 3848
Milken Family Foundation

Dear Dr. Lesner:

on January 6, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of
the -Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, 'as amended.

on November 22,, 1994, the Commission found, on the, basis of
the information in the complaint, that "there, is no ra"oft'to
believe thlat the uken IranmI Foundation, vL4e41 0, usc.

Ss441bta)# 433, 'and 4*34. Accordingl1y, the ComMIssioA* closed Its
file in this-mtter.

.0 Th econfidentiality provisiops, at 2 U. S.C. .43794- a)12),n
longr aplyand thiS matter is nov public. in addit, 'at4~

'0the Complete file, 21st-;b*e placed on- the public -vr 4iha3
dythis couldt ocowrl atk tiuiefoligceti~i fth
ComSofl t vcte. If yoU w.ish 'to st"I at -any 60"Iua oe'lgal

materials to appear on the public retcrd, plese do sd,-* # o as4i
possible. While 'the file may be placed on the :'publi*-r*c-*rd

Cbefore receiving your additional materiols,- any. priissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence It. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FUERAL, ELECTION COM1MISSION
S WASIICTON4 0OC MW*

soberta n. Fesler, 2sq.
Los, Angeles County office of Education
9300 East lmperial Mighvay
Downey, CA 90242-2890

RE: HUR 3648
Los Angeles county
Office of Education

Dear Ms. Peeler:

on January 6, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Los Angeles County Off Ice of Education of a complaint alleging
violations of 'Certain sections of the, rederal Election Campaign
Act of 1071,, as amended.

co on November 22, 1994, the Commission found, on thie basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided -by
respondents, that there is no reason 'to belevo thait the L--os
Angeles County Off ic* of Education violated 2 1.SC 1SS433 "ad
434. Accordingly#' the Commission closed its filein this matter.

C)
The confideetia-lityAprovi*ions ati 2 U.S.C. S- 1417#40(12) no

0 logerappl ani this atl e islnc* public. "I aditon altbmwgh
the complete f Ile* 4%jet.: be placed onthe Public rcoc within 30

days, this could ocu a nytm following.0 ceriflto o
Comission's vote., If o iht sbi n aculo ea

materials to appear on the public revcd, please do so'as soon as
C7 possible. While the file may be placed on the public record

before receiving your additional materials, any permlieble
Nr submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

ON. Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble

General Counsel

BY: LoG rneH
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0DC 2040

Dceunber 2, 199

Rihad ., Mason,, Bsq.
Los "Angeles unified School District
box 3307
Los Angeles, CA 90051

RE: NUR 3848
LOS Angeles Unified School District

Dear Mr. Mason:

On january 6, 1994, the Federal election Commission notified

the LOS Angeles unified School District of a Complaint 
alleging

violations of certain sections of the Federal election Campaign
Act Of 1971, as amended.

on November 22, 1994, the Commission found, on the basis of

the Information in the complaint# and information provided by

tn respondentst that there is no reason -to believe the Los Angele
Unified School District violated 2 U.S.1C. St 433 and 434.

Accordingly, the commission closed Its file in this 
matter.

O The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. I 4379(a)(12) noA

longer apply and this matter is now pulc #n addtio , altheu

fthe complete -file must be placed on the public recr ithin' 30

days, this, could occur at any time following certification** of t-he

commission's Vote,. If you wish to submit any factual or legal

1V ~materials to appear on the public record, please do so ats son 1 as

possible. While the file may be placed on the public record

C before receiving your additional materials, any permissible

submissions will be added to the public tecord upon 
receipt.

CX Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
ASSOCia General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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